

## Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return – Organisations



FINANCIAL YEAR 2014-15

### The due date for lodging this return is 17 November 2015

### Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by organisations who made a donation to a registered political party (or a State branch), or to another person or organisation with the intention of benefiting a registered political party.
- This return is to be completed with reference to the Financial Disclosure Guide for Donors to Political Parties.
- Further information is available at <u>www.aec.gov.au</u>.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Monday 1 February 2016 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

NOTE: This form is for the use of organisations only. Please use the form Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return – Individuals if you are completing a return for an individual.

## Details of organisation that made the donation

Name	Santos Limited				
Address	60 Flinders Street				
	Suburb/Town ADELAIDE	State SA	Postcode 5000		
ABN	80 007 550 923	ACN 007 550 923			

### Details of person completing this return

Name Capacity or position (e.g. company secretary)
Postal address
GPO Box 2455
Suburb/Town ADELAIDE
State SA
Postcode 5001

Telephone number
Email address
Armon Hicks
Group Executive Public Affairs

GPO Box 2455
Suburb/Town ADELAIDE
State SA
Postcode 5001

Fax number N/A
armon.hicks@santos.com

#### Certification

I certify that the information contained in this return and its attachments is true and complete to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I have made due and reasonable inquiries of the organisation on whose behalf I am authorised to complete this form.

I understand that giving false or misleading information is a serious offence.

Signature

Date 16/1/2015

Enquiries and returns should be addressed to:

Funding and Disclosure Australian Electoral Commission

PO Box 6172 Kingston ACT 2604 Phone: 02 6271 4552 Fax: 02 6293 7655

Email: fad@aec.gov.au

Office use only Date received

Part 1a: Other busines	s names				in the second se		
Do you operate or	No 🗌						
conduct business under any other names?	ົYes X_▶	List other tra	ading names				
		Please refe	r to attached excerpt from the 2	2014 Santos Annu	al Report		
Part 1b: Related bodies	s corporate	•					
the Corporations Act 20	001 to be a si	ingle entity fo	al Act 1918 deems bodies corport of the pare of the pare of the pare of the corporate of the pare of t	orate related unde ent company of th	er the provisions of e group, therefore,		
Does this return cover	No 🗌						
any other related bodies corporate?	S Yes X	List any rela	ted bodies corporate <b>you are l</b>	odging on behal	f of		
		Name	GLNG Operations Pty Ltd				
		Postal addres	Postal address Level 22, 32 Turbot Street				
		Suburb/town	BRISBANE	State QLD	Postcode 4000		
		ABN	66 132 321 192	ACN			
		Name					
		Postal address	3				
		Suburb/town		State	Postcode		
		ABN		ACN			
		Name					
		Postal addres	3				
		Suburb/town		State	Postcode		
		ABN		ACN			
		Name					
		Postal addres	S				
		Suburb/town		State	Postcode		
		ABN		ACN			
		Name					

State

ACN

Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Postal address

Suburb/town

ABN

### Part 2: Donations made

Details of **donations** made to a political party **totalling** more than \$12 800, between 1 July 2014 and 30 June 2015. If the total of donations made to one political party exceeds the disclosure threshold, all donations made to that political party, regardless of their value, must be disclosed.

For each donation made, the following details must be disclosed:

- Party code\* and the address of the political party to which the donation was made
- date each donation was made
- · value of each donation made

	Party details	Date of donation	Value of donation** (GST inclusive)	
Name/Party Code	Australian Labor Party – Refer Schedule A		\$82,494.55	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code	Liberal Party of Australia - Refer Schedule B		\$48,474.00 .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code	National Party of Australia – Refer Schedule C		\$23,320.00 .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code	Liberal National Party of Queensland – Refer Schedule D		\$ 14,466.90 .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code			\$ .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code			\$ .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code			\$ .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			
Name/Party Code			\$ .00	
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State Postcode			

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

**Total** \$168,755.45 .00

<sup>\*</sup>A full list of political parties and their **party codes** is at the end of this form.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Donation is a gift within the meaning of Division 4 – Disclosure of donations, In Part XX of the *C4mmonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

### Part 3: Donations received

Details of **donations** of more than \$12 800 **received** and used (wholly or partly) to make donations shown in Part 2 of this return. The 'donations received' section of this return applies to a donor:

- who received a donation of more than \$12 800 (whether within the 2014–15 financial year or not); and
- used that donation, or part of it, to make donations totalling more than \$12 800 to a political party in the 2014–15 financial year.

For donations that meet the disclosure criteria above, the following details must be reported:

- full name and address details of the person or organisation from whom the donation was received
- date each donation was received
- value or amount of each donation.

Donation received from			Date of donation	Value of donation** (GST inclusive)	
Name				\$	.00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	.00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	.00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	.00
Postal address	·				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	.00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	.00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	,00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			
Name				\$	,00
Postal address					
Suburb/town	State	Postcode			

\*\* **Donation** is a gift within the meaning of Division 4 – Disclosure of donations, in Part XX of the *Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918*.

.DO

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

## Registered Political Party and Branch Codes CODE Party / Branch

ALP-ACT	Australian Labor Party (ACT Branch)
ALP-NSW	Australian Labor Party (N.S.W. Branch)
ALP-NT	Australian Labor Party (Northern Territory Branch)
ALP-QLD	Australian Labor Party (State of Queensland)
ALP-SA	Australian Labor Party (South Australian Branch)
ALP-TAS	Australian Labor Party (Tasmanian Branch)
ALP-VIC	Australian Labor Party (Victorian Branch)
ALP-WA	Australian Labor Party (Western Australian Branch)
ALP	Australian Labor Party (ALP)
CLR-NSW	Country Labor Party

FFP-QLD	Family First Party – QLD	
FFP-SA	Family First Party – SA	
FFP-VIC	Family First Party – VIC	
FFP	Family First Party	

GRN-ACT Australian Greens, Australian Capital Territ Branch	
GRN-NSW	The Greens NSW
GRN-NT	Australian Greens, Northern Territory Branch
GRN-QLD	Queensland Greens
GRN-SA Australian Greens (South Australia)	
GRN-TAS	Australian Greens, Tasmanian Branch
GRN-VIC	Australian Greens, Victorian Branch
GRN-WA The Greens (WA) Inc	
GRN-FED	Australian Greens

LIB-ACT	Liberal Party of Australia – ACT Division
LIB-NSW	Liberal Party of Australia, NSW Division
LNP-QLD	Liberal National Party of Queensland
LIB-SA	Liberal Party of Australia (S.A. Division)
LIB-TAS	Liberal Party of Australia – Tasmanian Division
LIB-VIC	Liberal Party of Australia (Victorian Division)
LIB-WA	Liberal Party (W.A. Division) Inc.
LIB	Liberal Party of Australia

NAT-SA National Party of Australia (S.A.) Inc.		
NAT-VIC National Party of Australia – Victoria		
NAT-NSW	National Party of Australia – N.S.W.	
NAT-WA	National Party of Australia (WA) Inc	
NAT	National Party of Australia	

SPP #Sustainable Population Party		
21C	21 <sup>st</sup> Century Australia	
AJP	Animal Justice Party	
AFP-NSW	Australia First Party (NSW) Incorporated	
FNP	Australia's First Nations Political Party	
ACH	Australian Christians	
CYC	Australian Cyclists Party	
ADVP	Australian Defence Veterans Party	
AEQ	Australian Equality Party	

AUS-IND	Australian Independents
AMEP	Australian Motoring Enthusiast Party
PROG	Australian Progressives
ASP	Australian Sex Party
sov	Australian Sovereignty Party
SPRT	Australian Sports Party
VCE	Australian Voice Party
ВТА	Bullet Train for Australia
CDP	Christian Democratic Party (Fred Nile Group)
CEC	Citizens Electoral Council of Australia
сок	Coke in the Bubblers
CAL	Country Alliance
CLP-NT	Country Liberals (Northern Territory)
DLRA	Drug Law Reform Australia
FUT	Future Party
HEM	Help End Marijuana Prohibition (HEMP) Party
JLN	Jacqui Lambie Network
JMMFP	John Madigan's Manufacturing and Farming Party
KAP	Katter's Australian Party
LDP	Liberal Democratic Party
NMP	Natural Medicine Party
XEN	Nick Xenophon Group
NCP	Non-Custodial Parents Party (Equal Parenting)
ONA	One Nation
SOL	Online Direct Democracy – (Empowering the People)
ODR	Outdoor Recreation Party (Stop the Greens)
PUP	Palmer United Party
PIR	Pirate Party Australia
RPA	Republican Party of Australia
RUA	Rise Up Australia Party
SPA	Secular Party of Australia
SUN	Seniors United NSW
SFP	Shooters and Fishers Party
SMK	Smokers Rights Party
SAL	Socialist Alliance
SEP	Socialist Equality Party
ARTS	The Arts Party
WIKI	The Wikileaks Party
UNP	Uniting Australia Party
VEP	Voluntary Euthanasia Party

#### Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on political donations in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

## New South Wales – Election Funding Authority\*

http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/

## Victorian Electoral Commission

http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/

## **Electoral Commission of Queensland\***

http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/

## Western Australian Electoral Commission\*

http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/

### **Electoral Commission of South Australia**

http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/

### **Tasmanian Electoral Commission**

http://tec.tas.gov.au

## Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission\*

http://www.elections.act.gov.au/

## Northern Territory Electoral Commission\*

http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo

\*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the Commonwealth disclosure scheme as at June 2014.

## **Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements**

## for the year ended 31 December 2014

## 24. CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

Name Country of incorp	oration	Name Country of incorp	poration
Santos Limited (Parent Company)	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos International Holdings	
Controlled Entities1:		Pty Ltd (cont)	
Alliance Petroleum Australia Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos (BBF) Pty Ltd	AUS
Basin Oil Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos (BBF) Pty Ltd	
Bridgefield Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (SPV) Pty Ltd	AUS
Bridge Oil Developments Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Controlled entity of Santos (SPV) Pty Ltd	ALIO
Bronco Energy Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (Madura Offshore) Pty Ltd	AUS
Canso Resources Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Belida Pty Ltd	AUS
Doce Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (Donggala) Pty Ltd Santos Egypt Pty Ltd	AUS
Fairview Pipeline Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos EGM Pty Ltd	AUS
Farmout Drillers Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Hides Ltd	PNG
Gidgealpa Oil Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Indes Eta Santos International Pte Ltd	SGP
Kipper GS Pty Ltd  Controlled entities of Kipper GS Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos International Operations Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Carbon Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Niugini Exploration Ltd	PNG
Controlled entity of Santos Carbon Pty Ltd	700	Santos OIG Pty Ltd	AUS
SB Jethro Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (Papalang) Pty Ltd	AUS
Moonie Pipeline Company Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (Popodi) Pty Ltd	AUS
Reef Oil Ptv Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos Sabah Block R Limited <sup>3</sup>	GBR
Santos Asia Pacific Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Sangu Field Ltd	GBR
Controlled entities of Santos Asia Pacific Pty Ltd	, 100	Santos (UK) Limited	GBR
Santos (Sampang) Pty Ltd	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos (UK) Limited	
Santos (Warim) Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Northwest Natuna B.V.	NLD
Santos Australian Hydrocarbons Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Sabah Block S Limited <sup>3</sup>	GBR
Santos (BOL) Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos Petroleum Ventures B.V.	NLD
Controlled entity of Santos (BOL) Pty Ltd		Santos Vietnam Pty Ltd	AUS
Bridge Oil Exploration Pty Ltd	AUS	Zhibek Resources Ltd <sup>1</sup>	GBR
Santos Browse Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (JBJ1) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos CSG Pty Ltd	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos (JBJ1) Pty Ltd	
Santos Darwin LNG Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos (JBJ2) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Direct Pty Ltd	AUS	Controlled entity of Santos (JBJ2) Pty Ltd	
Santos Facilities Pty Ltd	AUS	Shaw River Power Station Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Finance Ltd	AUS	Santos (JPDA 06–104) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos GLNG Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos (JPDA 91–12) Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entity of Santos GLNG Pty Ltd		Santos (NARNL Cooper) Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS
Santos GLNG Corp	USA	Santos NSW Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos (Globe) Pty Ltd	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos NSW Pty Ltd	
Santos International Holdings Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos NSW (Betel) Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos International Holdings		Santos NSW (Hillgrove) Pty Ltd	AUS
Pty Ltd		Santos NSW (Holdings) Pty Ltd	AUS
Barracuda Ltd	PNG	Controlled entities of Santos NSW (Holdings)	
CJSC South Petroleum Company <sup>1</sup>	KGZ	Pty Ltd	1110
Lavana Ltd	PNG	Santos NSW (LNGN) Pty Ltd	AUS
Sanro Insurance Pte Ltd	SGP	Santos NSW (Pipeline) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Americas and Europe Corporation	USA	Santos NSW (Sales) Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos Americas and		Santos NSW (Narrabri Energy) Pty Ltd	AUS
Europe Corp	1.10.4	Controlled entities of Santos NSW (Narrabri	
Santos TPY Corp	USA	Energy) Pty Ltd	AL IO
Controlled entities of Santos TPY Corp		Santos NSW (Eastern) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Queensland Corp	USA	Santos NSW (Sulu) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos TOG Corp	USA	Santos NSW (Tooncomet) Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos TOG Corp		Santos NSW (Narrabri Power) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos TOGA Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos NSW (Operations) Pty Ltd	AUS AUS
Santos TPY CSG Corp	USA	Santos (N.T.) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Bangladesh Ltd	GBR	Controlled entity of Santos (N.T.) Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Baturaja Pty Ltd	AUS	Bonaparte Gas & Oil Pty Ltd	AUS

## 24. CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES (continued)

Name Country of inco	rporation	Name Country of incor	poration
Santos Offshore Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Controlled entities of Santos QNT (No. 2) Pty Ltd	<del></del>
Santos Petroleum Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	(cont)	*
Santos QLD Upstream Developments Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Upstream Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos QNT Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos TPC Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos QNT Pty Ltd		Santos Wilga Park Pty Ltd	AUS
Outback Energy Hunter Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Resources Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos QNT (No. 1) Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Santos (TGR) Pty Ltd	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos QNT (No. 1) Pty Lt	rd	Santos Timor Sea Pipeline Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Petroleum Management Pty Ltd	AUS	Santos Ventures Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos Petroleum Operations Pty Ltd	AUS	(formerly Santos International Ventures Pty Ltd)	
TMOC Exploration Pty Ltd	AUS	SESAP Pty Ltd	AUS
Santos QNT (No. 2) Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS	Vamgas Pty Ltd <sup>2</sup>	AUS
Controlled entities of Santos QNT (No. 2) Pty Ltd	Ď		
Moonie Oil Pty Ltd	AUS		
Petromin Pty Ltd	AUS	7.	
Santos (299) Pty Ltd (in liquidation)	AUS		
Santos Exploration Pty Ltd	AUS		
Santos Gnuco Pty Ltd	AUS		
Notes  1. Beneficial interests in all controlled entities are 100%, except:  CJSC South Petroleum Company (70%); and  Zhibek Resources Ltd (75%).  2. Company is party to a Deed of Cross Guarantee. Refer note 36.  3. Company incorporated during the year.		Country of incorporation  AUS	

### 25. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF SUBSIDIARIES

## (a) Acquisitions

During the financial year the following controlled entities were acquired and their operating results have been included in the income statement from the date of acquisition:

	Name of entity	Date of acquisition	Beneficial interest acquired %	Purchase consideration \$million	Contribution to consolidated profit since acquisition \$million
(	Outback Energy Hunter Pty Ltd	29 October 2014	100%	8	_ *
	Outback Energy Hunter Pty Ltd owns a 35% entitlement of the PEL570 licence.	) (8)	2		
	Reconciliation to cash (inflow)/outflow from payments for acquisition of controlled entities:				
	Cash paid Net cash acquired with subsidiaries				8 -
	Total cash paid for current year acquisition . Deferred consideration paid				8 -
	Net consolidated cash outflow				8
-	There were no acquisitions of controlled entities during 2013	3,			
(b) l	Disposal of controlled entity				
-	There were no disposals of controlled entities during 2014.				

## Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return 2014/2015

## **Santos Ltd**

## **SCHEDULE A**

This is the schedule of one (1) page marked "A" referred to in the "Donor to Political Disclosure Return - Organisations Financial Year 2014/2015" signed by me and dated

November 2015.

A. Hic

## **AUSTRALIAN LABOR PARTY**

### **Donations**

Name of Political Party	Address	Date of payment	Value
ALP		N/A	N/A

## **Attendance at Functions and Conventions**

ALP-FED	PO Box 6222 Kingston ACT 2604	08/08/2014	\$6,566.25
ALP-FED	PO Box 6222 Kingston ACT 2604	05/12/2014	\$27,500.00
ALP-FED	PO Box 20429, World Square NSW 2002	06/03/2015	\$566.50
ALP-FED	PO Box 20429, World Square NSW 2002	11/03/2015	\$566.50
ALP-FED	PO Box 6222 Kingston ACT 2604	06/05/2015	\$5,500.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 5032 West End Qld 4101	02/07/2014	\$5,000.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 5032 West End Qld 4101	16/10/2014	\$1,500.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 719 Wynnum Qld 4178	26/11/2014	\$2,000.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 5032 West End Qld 4101	28/11/2014	\$8,000.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 5032, West End Qld 4101	23/04/2015	\$1,100.00
ALP-QLD	PO Box 5032, West End Qld 4101	28/05/2015	\$125.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	01/07/2014	\$1,500.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	01/07/2014	\$1,350.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	01/07/2014	\$3,300.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	01/07/2014	\$1,200.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	29/08/2014	\$1,600.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	30/10/2014	\$450.00
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	16/06/2015	\$1,500.00
ALP-VIC	404 High Street Northcote VIC 3070	26/11/2014	\$2,200.00
ALP-WA	PO Box 1171, Cannington WA 6987	06/10/2014	\$50.30
ALP-WA	PO Box 4373, Victoria Park WA 6979	03/12/2014	\$2,000.00
ALP-WA	PO Box 421, Rockingham WA 6968	27/02/2015	\$1,500.00
ALP-WA	PO Box 8613, Perth Business Centre WA 6849	16/03/2015	\$1,100.00

	333		
ALP-SA	141 Gilles Street Adelaide SA 5000	12/03/2015	\$6,320.00

TOTAL	\$82,494.55

# Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return 2014/2015 Santos Ltd

## **SCHEDULE B**

This is the schedule of one (1) page marked "B" referred to in the "Donor to Political Disclosure Return - Organisations Financial Year 2014/2015" signed by me and dated

November 2015.

A. Hieks

## LIBERAL PARTY OF AUSTRALIA

## **Donations**

Name of Political Party	Address	Date of payment	Value
Liberal Party of			
Australia		N/A	N/A

## **Attendance at Functions and Conventions**

		Į.	[
LIB-FED	PO Box 6004 Kingston ACT 2604	05/09/2014	\$27,500.00
LIB-NSW	PO Box 291 Roseville NSW 2069	27/10/2014	\$1,000.00
LIB-NSW	PO Box 291 Roseville NSW 2069	04/05/2015	\$2,250.00
LIB-SA	PO Box 257 Torrensville Plaza SA 5031	28/07/2014	\$2,000.00
LIB-SA	PO Box 7336 Adelaide SA 5000	04/08/2014	\$1,350.00
LIB-SA	PO Box 257 Torrensville Plaza SA 5031	22/08/2014	\$3,105.00
LIB-SA	PO Box 257 Torrensville Plaza SA 5031	24/10/2014	\$1,552.50
LIB-SA	PO Box 257 Torrensville Plaza SA 5031	19/12/2014	\$3,000.00
LIB-SA	429 Magill Road St Morris SA 5068	31/03/2015	\$250.00
LIB-SA	PO Box 257 Torrensville Plaza SA 5031	29/06/2015	\$1,552.50
LIB-WA	PO Box 7556 Cloisters Square WA 6850	15/07/2014	\$160.00
LIB-WA	PO Box 7556 Cloisters Square WA 6850	14/08/2014	\$660.00
LIB-WA	PO Box 7556 Cloisters Square WA 6850	07/11/2014	\$100.00
LIB-WA	PO Box 173 Willetton WA 6955	14/01/2015	\$2,000.00
LIB-WA	PO Box 386 Tuart Hill WA 6939	19/02/2015	\$500.00
LIB-WA	PO Box 7556 Cloisters Square WA 6850	03/06/2015	\$110.00

Onto (minu)			
LIB-SA	GPO Box 20 Adelaide SA 5001	28/11/2014	\$1,384.00

TOTAL S	\$48,474.00

## Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return 2014/2015 Santos Ltd

## **SCHEDULE C**

This is the schedule of one (1) page marked "C" referred to in the "Donor to Political Disclosure Return - Organisations Financial Year 2014/2015" signed by me and dated November 2015.

A. Hicks

## **NATIONAL PARTY OF AUSTRALIA**

## **Donations**

Name of Political Party	Address	Date of payment	Value
National Party of Australia		N/A	N/A

## **Attendance at Functions and Conventions**

NAT-FED	John McEwen House, 7 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600	29/08/2014	\$22,000.00
NAT-FED	PO Box 6190 Kingston ACT 2604	01/05/2015	\$1,320.00

	10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 / 10 /		
National Party of		N/A	N/A
Australia			

TOTAL \$23,320.00		
	TOTAL	

## Donor to Political Party Disclosure Return 2014/2015 Santos Ltd

## **SCHEDULE D**

**Donations** 

This is the schedule of one (1) page marked "D" referred to in the "Donor to Political Disclosure Return - Organisations Financial Year 2014/2015" signed by me and dated November 2015.

LIBERAL NATIONAL PARTY OF QUEENSLAND

Name of Political Party	Address	Date of payment	Value
Liberal National Party Of Queensland		N/A	N/A

## **Attendance at Functions and Conventions**

LNP-QLD	PO Box 940 Spring Hill 4004	15/07/2014	\$3,000.00
LNP-QLD	PO Box 940 Spring Hill 4004	15/07/2014	\$1,016.60
LNP-QLD	PO Box 940 Spring Hill 4004	21/07/2014	\$200.30
LNP-QLD	66-68 Bowen Street, Spring Hill Qld 4004	29/07/2014	\$2,000.00
LNP-QLD	PO Box 940 Spring Hill 4004	01/09/2014	\$2,500.00
LNP-QLD	66-68 Bowen Street, Spring Hill Qld 4004	19/10/2014	\$3,000.00
LNP-QLD	PO Box 940 Spring Hill 4004	30/10/2014	\$2,000.00
LNP-QLD	66-68 Bowen Street, Spring Hill Qld 4004	05/11/2014	\$750.00

·	
TOTAL	\$14,466.90